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Raymond Zabihach

Planning Director

Morris County Planning Board
P.O. Box 900

Morristown, N.I. 07963

RE:  Administrative Completeness of the April 2010 Hazardous Waste Facility Permit
Renewal Application for the Explosive Waste Incinerator, U.S. Army Garrison Picatinny
Arsenal, Federal Enclave Located in Morris County, EPA ID No. NJ3 210 020 704,
HWP100004

Dear Mr. Zabihach:

The Bureau of Hazardous Waste and Transfer Facilities (the Bureau) is in receipt of the
following application: RCRA Part B Application Explosive Waste Incinerator Picatinny Arsenal,
New Jersey dated April 2010.

The Bureau has completed an administrative review of the application. Based on this review, the
Bureau has determined that the application is administratively complete. Therefore, the Bureau
has accepted the application for technical review.

Copies of the application are available for review at the Department’s headquarters in Trenton.
Anyone interested in reviewing or copying the application or being placed on the facility mailing
list should contact Mr. Robert M. Confer at the aforementioned address.

Should you have questions regarding this matter, please contact John Scott of my staff at 609-
984-2040 or at john.scott@dep.state.nj.us.

Very truly yours,
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/Robert M. Confer, Chi
Bureau of Landfill and Hazardous Waste Permitting

HF10-7612

Doc.: Administrative Completeness

C: Barry Tornick, USEPA, Region 2
Jennifer Meyer, BLHWP
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